BARNOLDBY-LE-BECK PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs. K Kirkham Clerk to the Council Telephone: 07926 885 184

 ${\bf Email: Barnold by PC@outlook.com}$

14 Househams Lane Legbourne Louth LN11 8LG

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that the Meeting of Barnoldby-le-Beck Parish Council will be held in St Helen's Church, Barnoldby le Beck on Tuesday 31st August 2021 at 7pm

(The Local Authorities and Police Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

All Members are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting hereunder.

24th August 2021

Mrs K Kirkham
Clerk to the Council

Agenda:

1. Declarations of Interest.

- (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.
- 2. To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.
- 3. Open Forum (Suspension of Standing Orders) To enable any resident to raise any items with the Parish Council. Residents will be given 5 minutes to speak on any item appertaining to Barnoldby le Beck.
- 4. To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meetings held on 30th June and 19th July 2021.
- 5. Police Liaison To receive the latest police report.

6. Planning items:

- (a) To discuss any planning matters:
- (1) DM/0501/21/REM Land at Old Main Road, Barnoldby le Beck. Reserved matters to include access, appearance, landscaping, layout and scale pursuant to DM/0199/18/OUT to erect one detached dwelling with a detached garage and a detached dwelling with integral garage, boundary treatments and associated works.
- (2) **DM/0731/21/FUL** The Hollow, Old Main Road, Barnoldby le Beck. Demolish existing conservatory and erect single storey rear extension, erect first floor side extension to include balcony, install rear first floor dormer,

- install two juliet balconys to first floor front elevation, install additional roof lights and various alterations.
- (3) DM/0077/21/FUL Land Off Main Road, Barnoldby le Beck. Retrospective application for engineering operations to relocate soils
- (b) To receive an update regarding Kings Chase development safety concerns raised.
- (c) To discuss and receive concerns raised regarding breach of conditions at the Bradley Road development.

7. Clerk's report and correspondence received since last meeting.

- (a) The public footpath near water dell has been closed due to a fallen tree damaging the boardwalk.
- (b) ERNLLCA's annual general meeting 2021 to be held via Zoom on Thursday 23rd September at 7pm. Meeting link and papers sent to Councillors prior to the meeting.
- (c) ERNLLCA Finance Training dates sent to Councillors prior to the meeting. Councillors to contact the clerk if they wish to attend.

8. St. Helens Church.

- (a) To discuss and consider church flood lights running cost.
- (b) To discuss and consider replacement of the church gates.
- (c) To receive an update from Councillor Plaskitt regarding cutback of trees.

9. Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways.

- (a) To receive information regarding the verge behind the Ship.
- (b) To receive information from the highways meeting.

10. Village Projects/Improvements.

- (a) To receive an update regarding apply for S106 monies for continuing the cycleway from A18 Barton Street into the village.
- (b)To receive an update regarding purchase of a defibrillator and costs.

11. To receive information from Hornsea Two Offshore Wind Farm.

(a) Face-to-face archaeology event on 21st September 2021.

12. The Queens Platinum Jubilee Weekend.

(a) Extended bank holiday weekend Thursday 2nd to Sunday 5th June 2022.

13. To discuss any matters raised by Parish Councillors.

14. Future Dates:

- (a) Planning Committee Wednesday 8th September 2021 at 9.30am in Grimsby Town Hall
- (b) Next Parish Council Meeting Monday 8th November 2021.

15. Accounts for Approval

- (a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 31st August 2021 and approve their payment.
- (b) To receive quarter one financial review from the clerk.